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CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM No. 1
Custodial Supplies — BID #5-17-09
COLONIAL & RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Date of Addendum: February 2, 2017
OPENING DATE: February 16, 2017 at 2:00 PM

To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to
BID is being issued to answer the following submitted questions:

1. Line Item #116, ltem #403045 Toilet Tissue Jr JRT Roll — 3000 to Skyline Drive — Can you tell me is
this typically ordered by the pallet, or by the truck?
Typically, by the pallet

2. According to the bid this delivers mostly to 2 locations. Can you tell me does this deliver all at once or
as needed?
As needed.

3. Can you supply us with the case count (liners per case) and case weight supplied by the vendor and
purchased for each of the liners listed in the bid?
Please see awarded document attached.

4. What color was purchased for each of the liners?
Most were black unless we specify a specific color or clear.

5. Can you clarify the following regarding the gloves, ltems No. 57 & 58: Are you asking for (Item No. 57)
301 boxes and (ltem No. 68) 1,001 boxes or cases of 10 boxes per case?
Cases

6. Regarding to the gloves (Items 57 & 58 above) are you asking for pricing per box or case?
Pricing per case

7. On the Custodial Supplies bid, there is a discrepancy on eSchoolMall site about where to send the
samples. Please advise if 713 or 718 East Basin Road is the correct address.
Samples should be sent to 713 East Basin Road

8. Line Item #9, Item #400450 — does a sample need to be submitted for this item?
Yes, a sample of this item is requested to ensure that it will be compatible with the two
presses/wringers listed on the following line items.

Owned and Operated by Colonial & Red Clay Consolidated School Districts
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Kem Manufacturer & Product .
ftem D=scrption Purchase Unit Vender Name Part Number Number Bid Prce

ftem #: 401710 1 - 1000.0000 Central Poly Carp. CENTRAL POLY - CP2432NHD
LINER TRASH, 12-16 Ob_._ Count Case CP2432NHD
CAPACITY, 24 X 32" HIGH
DENSITY CLEAR LBS 8N,
SUBMIT A FULL CASE
SAMPLE
ltern Notes: Samples required.

Response ltem Payment Terms: NET 30 DAYS

11.9000

a6

LINER TRASH, 2D GAL 1 - 200.0000 Count  Central Pely Corp. CENTRAL POLY - CP20LD
CAPACITY, 1.5MiL FLAT Case CP20LD
BAG WITH NO BOTTOM
SEAL,
Response hem Payment Terms: NET 30 DAYS

12.8000

ar

tem #: 401740 1 - 250.0000 Count Interbore Packaging INT-3340-Exh - As per sample
LINER TRASH, 33 GAL Case Comporation INT-3340-Exh #37
CAPACITY, 32X 40", 1.5
MIL FLAT BAG WITH NO
BOTTOM SEAL,

Itern Notes: Samples required. CONVENTIONAL RESIM ONLY, MIN CASE WT 30 LB, CALICO 8910348, SUBMIT A FULL CASE SAMPLE

Response tem Payment Terms: 0% net 30

Note: This award has not been published. 12

Hem Manufacturer & Product

Lot Code Hem Descniplion Purchase Unit Vendor Name Part Numbes Number

228200

as Item #: 401770 1-200.0000 Count  Interboro Packaping INT-3744-Exh - As per sample 227200
LINER TRASH, 44 GAL Case Corporation INT-3744-Exh #6868
CAPACITY, 37 X 44", 15
MIL FLAT BAG WITH NO
BOTTOM SEAL,
Itesn Notes: Samples required. CONVENTIONAL RESIN OMLY, CASE WT 30 LB , CALICO 98910612, SUBMIT A FULL CASE SAMPLE,
Response item Payment Terms: 0% net 30
ag LINER TRASH, CLEAR, 44 1 - 200.0000 Count Central Pely Corp. CENTRAL POLY - CPI7T44NLD 25.1000
GAL CAPACITY, 37 X 447, Case CP3744NLD
1.5 MIL FLAT BAG WITH
NO BOTTOM SEAL.

Hern Notes: MUST BE CLEAR...NQ EXCEPTIONS
Response lbem Payment Terms: NET 30 DAYS




